
          

 

 

MEADOW PINES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

BROWARD COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 15, 2018 
9:30 A.M. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Suite 374 

Miami Lakes, FL 33014 

www.meadowpinescdd.org 
305.777.0761Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
MEADOW PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Cobblestone Clubhouse 
14701 SW 10th Street 

Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

March 15, 2018 
9:30 a.m. 

 
 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Consider Board Member Resignation…………………………………………………………………..Page 2 

D. Establish Quorum 

E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

F. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda  

G. Approval of Minutes  

1. January 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes…………………………………………………Page 3 

H. Old Business 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2018-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Proposed Budget………...Page 6 

2. Discussion Regarding the Upkeep of Districts Improvements – Wetland Mitigation Area 
Perimeter Wooden Fence 
 

3. Discussion Regarding Snake Encounter Prevention Informational Pamphlet  

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Discussion Regarding Vacancy in Seats No. 4 & 5 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 2



MEADOW PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 18, 2018 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Armando Silva called the January 18, 2018, Regular Board Meeting of the Meadow 
Pines Community Development District to order at 9:45 a.m. in the Cobblestone Clubhouse located at 
14701 SW 10th Street, Pembroke Pines, Florida 33027. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sun Sentinel on September 29, 2017, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Silva determined that the attendance of Chairman Douglas Harrison, Vice Chairperson Xiony Lima 
and Supervisor Leon Brown constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Also in attendance were: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Silva requested the addition of “Consider Appointment to Fill Vacancy” under agenda item I.2.  The 
Board acknowledged his request.  
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  August 24, 2017, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing 
 
Mr. Silva presented the minutes of the August 24, 2017, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing and 
asked if there were any corrections and/or revisions.  There being none, a motion was made by Mr. 
Harrison, seconded by Ms. Lima and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the August 24, 2017, 
Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

1.  Consider Resolution No. 2018-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Amended Budget 

Page 3



MEADOW PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 18, 2018 

 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2018-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE MEADOW 
PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 BUDGET 
(“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and provided an explanation for the document.  
Mr. Silva indicated that the Board had a fund balance of approximately $104,272 at the end of the fiscal 
year. A discussion ensued after which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Harrison, seconded by Mr. Brown and unanimously passed to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-01, as presented, thereby setting the amended/revised budget for the 2016/2017 
fiscal year. 

 
2.  Resident Concern: Snakes Entering Residential Area from Wetland Mitigation Area 

 
Mr. Silva informed the Board Members that he had received correspondence from a District resident 
who was concerned with the increased sightings of water moccasin and copperhead snakes in the 
residential area of the District. Mr. Silva contacted Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
along with Lake and Wetland Management and they both stated that no physical barrier or repellent will 
effectively prevent snakes from getting to their destination, as they can slither up barriers or even burrow 
under them.  In addition, according to the environmental permit (with Broward County and South Florida 
Water Management District), no physical barriers can be placed within the wetland mitigation area.  The 
only recommendation that was provided by the aforementioned agencies was to educate the residents 
about the presence of snakes within the wetland mitigation area. A discussion ensued after which the 
Board directed Mr. Silva to provide an informational flyer to the District residents, noticing them of the 
presence of snakes in the wetland mitigation area. Mr. Silva acknowledged the request and stated that 
the flyer would be provided to the residents before the next meeting.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1. Transfer of Environmental Resource Permits (CalAtlantic to Meadow Pines CDD) 
 
Mr. Silva advised that he was currently working alongside Smart Sciences Environmental Consultants 
to have the wetland mitigation area environmental permits transferred from CalAtlantic to the District. 
This continues to be an ongoing matter and an update will be provided at an upcoming meeting.  
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding Vacancy in Seat Nos. 2 & 5 

Page 4



MEADOW PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 18, 2018 

 
Mr. Silva reminded the Board that there were two (2) vacant seats that remain unfilled as of today. Mr. 
Silva also stated that at least one (1) of the vacant seats must be filled before the next meeting, as Ms. 
Lima had expressed that she would be moving out of the District in the next few months and would no 
longer be eligible to serve on the Board.  
 

3.  ADD-ON: Consider Appointment to Fill Vacancy 
 

Mr. Silva stated that he had been in communication with a District resident by the name of Jennifer 
Marmanillo who had expressed interest in serving on the District Board.   A discussion ensued after 
which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Harrison, seconded by Ms. Lima and unanimously passed to appoint Ms. 
Jennifer Marmanillo to serve the unexpired 4-year term of office in Seat #2 and such term will expire in 
November 2020. 
 
Mr. Silva will email the required financial disclosure forms and Oath of Office to Ms. Marmanillo.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from the Members of the Board. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Harrison, seconded 
by Mr. Brown and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 10:12 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 

Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MEADOW PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Meadow Pines Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE MEADOW PINES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for      , 2018  
at 9:30 a.m. in the Cobblestone Clubhouse, 14701 SW 10th Street, Pembroke Pines, FL 33027, 
for the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 15th day of March, 2018. 
 

 
ATTEST: MEADOW PINES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 

Page 6



         Meadow Pines
   Community Development District

           Proposed Budget For
            Fiscal Year 2018/2019

                October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2019 

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12


	Meadow Pines Community Development District - March 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Board Member Resignation
	January 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2018-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Proposed Budget




